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Terms and conditions of a Preliminary Market Consultation for a procurement procedure called “Implementation and validation of seawater desalination brine valorisation technologies within the framework of circular economy, by means of the generation of valuable chemical by-products, energy or carbon capture and utilisation”, dossier: CPM 002/2022.
 

[bookmark: _Toc102386510]PARTICIPATION FORM
This participation form is available on the “Plataforma de Contratación del Sector Público (Public Sector Procurement Platform”), under “Consultas Preliminares” (Preliminary consultations), and must be completed and submitted with additional documentation to the email address: compras@itccanarias.org within the time period specified in the “Deadline” section.
All the sections of this participation form must be fully completed, in order to be assessed.
	BASIC DETAILS

	Name of the proposing entity
	

	Name of the proposal
	

	Acronym 
	

	DETAILS OF THE CONTACT PERSON/REPRESENTATIVE

	Contact person (or representative in case of joint proposal)
	

	Telephone number
	

	Email address
	

	DETAILS OF THE PROPOSING ENTITY/INDIVIDUAL

	Natural person 
	☐

	Legal person
	☐

	Industry or field of business (CNAE[footnoteRef:1] code): [1:   CNAE: Spanish Business Activity Classification code.] 

	

	Type of entity (self-employed, private company, public company, research centre, university, technological centre, other):
	

	Joint proposal submitted by several natural or legal persons
Please, tick YES or NO
	YES ☐
	NO ☐

	Current size of the entity (no. of staff members)
	

	Sites and main R&D resources (human and technical) in the EU, Spain and the rest of the world
	

	Total turnover of the entity for the last 3 years (€)
	2021
	2020
	2019

	
	
	
	

	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

	For the last 3 years, does a part of the turnover of your entity come from technologies similar to the one included in this proposal? Please, answer YES or NO
	YES ☐
	NO ☐

	If you have answered YES in the previous question, please state the approximate turnover for the last 3 years coming from technologies similar to the one included in this proposal (total amount in the 3 years) 
	

	Has your entity received public funding from a competitive tender for R&D projects over the last 3 years? Please, answer YES or NO
	YES ☐
	NO ☐

	If you have answered YES in the previous question, state the amount of funding received over the last 3 years (total amount in the 3 years)
	

	Provide a report annexed to this participation form (max. 2 pages) with detailed information regarding research and development, publications, etc., completed and ongoing, on a similar subject to the technological solution presented
	Report: R&D carried out regarding to the technological solution presented (max. 2 pages)

	Experience related to the entire or a part of the consultation (this is not binding)

	Do you have experience in desalination?

If so, please state the main projects you have participated in.
	YES ☐
	NO ☐

	
	

	Do you have experience in industrial and process design?

If so, please state the main projects you have participated in.
	YES ☐
	NO ☐

	
	

	Do you have experience in brine valorisation?

If so, please state the main projects you have participated in.
	YES ☐
	NO ☐

	
	
	

	Do you have experience in the study and testing of emerging desalination solutions?

If so, please state the main projects you have participated in.
	YES ☐
	NO ☐

	
	

	Statutory statements

	I hereby authorise ITC to use the contents of the proposals. Such use will be exclusively limited to the potential inclusion of the contents thereof in the process to define the lines of action, to be specified in the potential terms and conditions of prospective tenders to be arranged later on as a Pre-commercial Public Procurement process.
	☐

	The proposal submitted is free from commercial patents, copyrights or any other author's or business' rights that may prevent its free use by ITC or any other entity collaborating in the development of prospective projects.
	☐

	Authorisation to use the data provided (please tick YES or NO)

	Warning: I hereby authorise ITC to incorporate this information into a file for the purposes of managing the details of the participants in the market consultation, subject to the responsibility of ITC, provided that the users do not state otherwise. The rights of access, rectification, cancellation and objection can be exercised by sending a notice to the following email address: lpd@itccanarias.org.
YES ☐  NO ☐


This information, or a part of it, will be published in the conclusions of the Preliminary Market Consultation in order to facilitate the collaboration between the participants, as well as with stakeholders that have not participated in the consultation.

(In order to keep the technical aspects of the proposals confidential, this second part of the questionnaire will be provided by a report named “Technological solution description” attached to the participation form)
	Description of the proposal of technological solution

	Brief summary of the proposal: functional specification (max. 1,250 characters) Description of the potential solution that may fulfil the need presented. Please, describe it from a functional approach.
	

	Expected duration for the implementation of the proposal put forward (max. 15 months).
	

	Estimated cost of the development of the solution put forward (€) (máx. 225.000€), including delivery, installation, commissioning, initial performance tests (from 1-3 months) and by-products analysis and characterisation.
	

	Phases comprising the proposal, specifying the expected results at the end of each phase and the validation method proposed to assess such results.
	

	Is your entity experienced in developments related to the technological solution put forward? (Please, provide details for each project: year of implementation, cost, brief description of the results).
	

	Innovation elements (new technologies and innovative solutions) or expected R&D results. Please, specify the distinguishing elements of your proposal in comparison to the processes and technologies available in the market (max. 850 characters).
	

	Technological needs, laboratory, testing space, etc. to verify your proposal (please, state an example).



	

	Level of current maturity of your technological solution and/or global process (TRL[footnoteRef:2])) of your proposal, please state). This information is mandatory [2:  TRL codes can be checked on: “HORIZON 2020 – WORK PROGRAMME 2016-2017 General Annexes: G. TRL] 

	

	Please, list the regulations and laws associated with the technological solution presented.
	

	In your opinion, is there any specific barrier or limitation for the deployment of the technological solution in the market? Which one?
	

	State the services provided by third parties that may be required for fabrication, installation, commissioning and performance tests of your technological solution.
	

	In your opinion, what are the main risks of your proposal?
	




	
List of documents/attachments provided
Please state the document accompanying your proposal, which provides further information about the technological solution.

	File name:
	Brief description:
	Confidential*

	
	Technological solution description (part 2 of the participation form – mandatory; A detailed specification of the TRL of the technological solution and/or the global process are mandatory)
	☐

	
	Brief report (max. 2 pages) with detailed information regarding R&D, publications, etc., completed and ongoing, on a similar subject to the technological solution presented.
	☐

	
	
	☐

	
	
	☐

	
	
	☐

	
	
	☐


[bookmark: _Toc77921090]*Please, tick the box if the corresponding document is confidential.

[bookmark: _Toc102386511]PERSONAL DATA PROTECTION
In accordance with Personal Data Protection regulations, ITC will keep the contact details of the participants in this preliminary market consultation, in a file owned by ITC.
If any of the participants would like to request their contact details deleted, simply send an email stating so to compras@itccanarias.org.

[bookmark: _Toc102386512]COMPLIANCE WITH THE PARTICIPATION
[bookmark: _GoBack]By participating to this preliminary market consultation, the participants give their consent to ITC to evaluate the proposals provided, and to disseminate the incoming responses and to present its conclusions drawn from the analysis of the responses received, in a consultation final report, which will be issued at the end of this preliminary market consultation process.
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